

EAST AFR. PROT

37611

Recd:  
27 JUL 17

37611

2/1/18

MA

Daniels,  
D. & W.

1917

26 July

Last previous Page.

6/37494

Recommend he should remain in England for two months from date when he might return, but will not be fit for any work entailing use of right arm for years.

Mr Butler,

This is a very difficult case. Conductor Chorley has called several times and discussed matters with him. He finds it impossible to live in this country on half African rates of pay and he is therefore anxious to go back as soon as possible. Although Dr. Daniels says that he should remain in England for two months, he feels that he will be quite unable to do this without running into debt, unless something is done to help him.

I think the best thing will be to treat him as Dr. Daniels proposes, i.e. to say that he must remain in England for two months more in order to complete a full course at the hospital. We should say that though he will receive half pay during the extension enquiry will be made of the local authorities whether in the special circumstances, his not having a home in this country, an additional grant may be made to him in order to enable him to maintain himself, and we should also give him, I think, an advance of £15, for which he asks in 37494, the amount to be recovered in five months.

6 Aug 17  
Chorley  
C.O.  
Copy sent Mr Butler  
Copy sent Mr. Dan 373

Next subsequent Page.

6/37631

Receipt of your letter of the 4th of May, as to your  
You that the question of whether  
You can be treated as a Lieutenant  
for purposes of pay while in law  
has been referred to the Sec of the  
E.A.P. by despatch, as that a  
further letter with subject will be  
sent to you in due course.

3. If you will furnish a  
statement of the expenses, which  
you incurred while detained at  
Mombasa and Darba, supported  
as far as possible by vouchers, your  
application for a detention  
allowance will be considered.

Richard B. V. READ

(23451)

monthly instalments from his pay.

The Crown Agents must be informed of the extension of his leave and ~~arrangements~~ <sup>arranged</sup> to cancel <sup>the</sup> passage they have already booked. They must also be told about the advance. Governor should have a copy of Dr. Daniels' report, and a ~~copy~~ <sup>copy</sup> of our letter to Conductor Chorley. He should also be asked (as in the case of Lt. Fuller R.A.F.) whether he recommends a special grant in the circumstances of the case.

And I think we had better write to the hospital ~~direct~~ <sup>directly</sup> telling them what Dr. Daniels' says, and asking whether they will kindly arrange for the continuation of the full course of treatment before Conductor Chorley returns to East Africa.

*Enclosure to 3782  
to be returned to the Director.  
place on the file*

*89 3/87*

*Harb*

*3-8-17*

*W. M. C.*

monthly instalments from his pay.

The Crown Agents must be informed of the extension of his leave and ~~ask them~~ to cancel passage they have already booked. They must also be told about the advance. Governor should have a copy of Dr. Daniels' report, and a ~~copy~~ copy of our letter to Conductor Chorley. He should also be asked (as in the case of Lt. Fuller, K.A.P.) whether he recommends a special grant in the circumstances of the case.

And I think we had better write to the hospital direct telling them what Dr. Daniels' says, and asking whether they will kindly arrange for the continuation of the full course of treatment before Conductor Chorley returns to East Africa.

Enclosures to 3782 ad  
to be sent to train driver.  
please see file

89 3/27

HarB

3.8.17

W. M. L.

*W*

29, HARLEY STREET. W.

July 26, 1917.

C. O.
37611
REC:
REG: 20 11 17

I have the honor to report that I have this day examined  
 Head Conductor C.W. Chorley, Uganda Transport Corps, and that  
 his general health is good. His right forearm is of little  
 use from paralysis of the ulnar arm nerve. There is slow  
 improvement under his present treatment and this can not be  
 continued in Uganda. In my opinion he should remain in England  
 for two months from date for the full course and then he  
 might return to East Africa but will not be fit for any work  
 that entails the use of the right arm for years.

I have the honor to be

Sir

Your obedient Servant

*C. V. Daniels*

MA CAP  
27/6/17

411

*Handwritten signature/initials*

6 Aug 1917

Sir

With ref. to my des<sup>o</sup> No 508  
of the 9th of July, I have the  
honor to transmit to you, a  
copy of the copies noted in the  
margin, relative to the health  
and leave of Messrs (indistinct)  
C W Charley, *the same*

Transport Corp.

2. Mr Charley has  
represented that he finds it  
impossible to live within  
country at half of price rate  
of pay, ~~and~~ and I shall  
be glad if you will inform  
me whether you recommend

**DRAFT**

(33625)

No 593

**MINUTE.**

Mr Jewell 3. 8. 17  
Mr Butler

Mr

Mr. Grenville

Mr Lambert

Mr Read

Mr G. Piddex

Mr Steel-Matland

Mr Long

W. Davis's 26 July 1917 (3764)  
To Messrs (indistinct) Charley & Co  
(draft forward)

4 drafts

special grant in the circumstances  
of the case. The question of  
making a grant to officers of the  
local forces who are similarly  
situated - having no home in  
this country was referred to you  
in my dep No 158 of the 15<sup>th</sup>  
of Feb. last

(CO  
5611)

MA. 2AP  
37611/17

Draft

Officer Commanding  
Queen Alexandra Military Hospital  
Millbank SW 1

157th  
Squad  
SW

6 Aug 1917

I am to transmit to you the  
enc. copy of a report by the MA to  
this Dept. as the examination of  
this candidate C.W. Chorley,  
Uganda Transport Corps, who, it is  
understood, is undergoing treatment  
in the Electro-Therapeutic Department  
of the Queen Alexandra Military  
Hospital, at the hands of Dr.  
C.R.C. Lytton

2 Mr. Long would be  
grateful if you could arrange  
for Mr. Chorley to complete the  
full course of treatment before

138.17

Butler

15 July 1917

and other will be at  
the minute do not demand  
copy to be sent to them  
by long - doing so  
4 drafts no of as

having no been in this country,  
an additional grant may be  
made to enable you to maintain  
yourself.

3. R. C. A. father C. have been  
unable to come to pay the advance  
of £15 for which you applied -  
Your letter of the 25th of July  
This amount will be recovered  
from your pay - five monthly  
instalments

(Signed) HENRY LANDERT.

MA. CAP  
37611/17

414

Draft

From Agents

At 3 8 17

Parties

C. has already been  
told by telephone  
of this

4 drafts

(Signed) HENRY LANDERT.

6 Aug 1917

Gentlemen,

With ref to the letter from  
this Dept of the 9th of July, I am sorry  
to inform you that the house of  
Londoner C. W. Chorley, the  
Transport Corp. has been extended  
with half pay, until the 25th of

Sept. The passage which you  
had taken for his children to  
be cancelled.

2. Mr. Long offers  
of your coming an advance of  
fifteen pounds (£15) to Mr. Chorley,  
the amount to be recovered from  
his pay in five monthly instalments

Message 491/17.

East African Department,  
Colonial Office.

In accordance with your telephone message of to-day, we have cancelled Mr. Chorley's passage in the "Walmer Castle" and await your instructions before re-booking.

*H. K. ...*

"M" Dept.,  
Crown Agents.

3/8/17

*re action on 7-a. 37811 2a9*  
*March*  
*atue*  
*6/17*